
Turnkey Vaccine Administration Services 

Amendment #1 Answers to Questions 

 

 

1. What is the ideal start date once a contract is awarded? 

Ideally the first community pop-up(s) would start within 10 days of contract award. 

 

2. Do you have locations/areas already or is that up to us to select? 

The Department has identified priority counties and municipalities in accordance with current vaccination 

rates. Specific locations will need to be determined in collaboration the selected vendor to meet any 

necessary space and logistical needs. 

 

3. Is this limited to county-wide, or also state & city-wide, and only limited to a certain population? 

The Department is currently focused on the identified priority counties and municipalities noted in 

question #2. We ask that the selected vendor remain flexible to enable the agility to pivot as we use 

available data to address needs as they arise. 

 

4.What type of vaccine are you using? (J&J, Moderna, Pfizer) 

As the Department would like to offer residents choice, we will use all available vaccine types and tailor 

as necessary to ensure proper storage and transport according to the selected sites and needs. 

 

5.Will all vendor questions be made public? If so, where will they be posted? 

Yes.  

 

6. Will the State consider use of vendor software? We are able to bill insurance with our software. 

The state would need additional information from the selected vendor about the software in question to 

ensure it is suitable to meet the needs of the program and is in compliance with all state IT regulations and 

requirements. 

 

7. Are there tentative throughput requirements? 

As noted in the RFQ, the throughput requirements vary by site type and are as follows: 

 

Site Type 
Size Specification based on Vaccination 

Administration Total 

Small 0-249 doses per day 



Estimated Throughput: Six (6) per hour/per lane 

Medium 
250-499 doses per day 

Estimated Throughput: Ten (10) per hour/per lane 

Large 
500 – 1,999 doses per day 

Estimated Throughput: 12 per hour/per lane 

Mega 
2,000+ doses per day  

Estimated Throughput: 12 per hour/per lane 

 

8. Regarding the requirement for the partnership, does that need to be prior to an RFP being 

issued?  

 

No, Vendors do not have to have established partnerships prior to contract award. NJDOH plans to 

connect the selected vendor to CBOs and FBOs in designated areas. If the selected vendor has site 

recommendations based on existing community ties, they are welcome to share with NJDOH for 

consideration and approval. 

 

9. Is a faith-based organization of any size acceptable?   

Yes, as long as they are prepared to meet the required throughput of their designated size type. Please see 

table in RFQ and above in question #7. 

 


